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Locking Line Barriers Corporation dba WaterBlocks

4155 E Jewell Ave, suite 610
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A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination
that these securities are exempt from registration.



THE OFFERING

Maximum 535,000 shares of Class B Non-Voting common stock ($1,070,000)
*Maximum subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See 10% Bonus below

Minimum 5,000 shares of Class B Non-Voting common stock ($10,000)

Company Locking Line Barriers Corporation dba WATERBLOCKS
Corporate Address 4155 E. Jewell Ave. Suite 610 Denver, CO 80222
Description of Business Exclusive Global Licensor and Distributor of the

WaterBlocks products and services. Helping Save Lives,
Communities and our Environment.

Type of Security Offered Class B Non-Voting Common Shares
Purchase Price of Security $2.00
Offered
Minimum Investment $200
Amount (per investor)
INVESTOR BENEFITS

Your Total Investment Perk Package List**
$200+ Investment - a Digital Certificate of Ownership Replica - (bragging rights)
Every Investor receives a Digital Cert.
Investors over $500 receive the one applicable perk listed below:
$500+ Investment - Lunch on us - Outback Gift Card ($25)
$1,000+ Investment - Dinner on us - Outback Gift Card ($60)
$5,000 + Investment -Las Vegas Getaway (2 nights/3 days for 2 people)*

$10,000+ Investment - Grand Las Vegas Getaway (3 nights/4 days for 2 people)* (plus:
2 show tickets and dinner with LLB-CEQ)*



$15,000+ Investment - Reno VIP Getaway (3nights / 4days for 2 people)* (plus show
tickets and dinner with LLB -CEO) * Airfare not included

$20,000+ Investment -Reno VIP Getaway (4nights / 5 days for 2 people) , (plus:
domestic airfare - Dinner with LLB-CEO - Golf or Ski Day

$30,000+ 4 Day / 3 nights Colorado Concierge Vacation For 2 People: Domestic airfare
and ground transportation, Dinner with LLB CEO, plus a Custom Entertainment
Package including either; sporting events, skiing or touring with Concierge Assistance
throughout your stay.

$50,000 + 7 Day / 6 nights Grand Colorado Concierge Vacation for 2 People: Domestic
airfare and ground transportation, dinner with LLB CEO, plus a Custom Entertainment
Package including your choice; sporting events, skiing or touring - Concierge
Assistance throughout your stay.

See More Details at www.WaterBlocks.net/perks And Remember: You may elect to
donate the monetary equivalent of your perk to the Disaster Support Foundation or
any other charity of your choosing. *All perks occur after the offering is completed.

The 1 nus for i hol

Locking Line Barriers Corporation will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all
investments that are committed by StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. shareholders (with
= $1,000 invested in the StartEngine Reg A+ campaign) within 24 hours of this
offering going live.

StartEngine shareholders who have invested $1,000+ in the StartEngine Reg A+
campaign will receive a 10% bonus on this offering within a 24-hour window of their
campaign launch date. This means you will receive a bonus for any shares you
purchase. For example, if you buy 50 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Shares at
$5 / share, you will receive 5 Class B Non-Voting Common bonus shares, meaning
you'll own 55 shares for $100. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share
bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid for one year from the time StartEngine Crowdfunding
Inc. investors receive their countersigned StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. subscription
agreement.

Multiple Closings

If we reach the target offering amount prior to the offering deadline, we may conduct
the first of multiple closings of the offering early, if we provide notice about the new
offering deadline at least five business days prior (absent a material change that
would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment
commitment).

THE COMPANY AND ITS BUSINESS



The company's business

Description of Business

Locking Line Barriers Corporation (LLB) is a Colorado Corporation formed October 10,
2015 for the purpose of accepting a twenty (20) year exclusive license (the License) and
related rights to globally exploit, market, sub-license and distribute the product(s)
now known as the trademarked name “WaterBlocks”, their accouterments and related
services as developed. The License was issued to LLB by Great American Holdings,
Inc. a Colorado Corporation, created in March 2009, for the purpose of holding and
providing a safe harbor for the ownership and related rights to the intellectual
property created by its shareholders.

Our steel reinforced polyethylene products Link and Lock together utilizing magnetic
vinyl seals to create a plastic wall of protection while preventing liquid penetration at
the joints to provide a dry side of protection and re-direction of drainage fluids and
flood waters.

The initial “Flood Control Design” has been modified numerous times during the past
three years to accommodate improvements and new innovations to expand the
versatility and usage applications of the products and thereby expand the potential
market for the product. The most notable design changes include:

Specialized 2-way doors: To permit barrier filling water to be added both by
mechanical means and by the rising flood waters automatically. This design permits
the barrier to be emptied quickly and provide access to utilize mechanical lifting of the
barriers.

The inclusion: Of an opening in the center of the male joint to accept the insertion of
a standard steel fence pole in the joint. The water filled barriers provide a suitable
foundation to permit the addition of multiple types of fencing (walls) of suitable
height, added as needed.

Double Stacking Capability: Design changes permit (1) cube of (2) barriers to lock a
third barrier on top of the cube and thereby increase the height of the stack to 8 Feet,
final dimensions for such a stack would be 4'L x 4' W x 8' H. When water filled: the
stack would increase the stack weight from approximately 150 Ibs. empty to 5,250 lbs.

Permanent Markings: Permanently molded into the plastic for the life of the product
with custom colors on the barriers on the Billboard Style front area which allows for
custom artwork, logos and notifications to be emblazoned permanently into the
product.

New Polyethylene Resins: Guaranteed to extend product life to a minimum of 18 to 20
years.

Block Wall Unitization: We have designed, developed and filed for patent protection
as to the means and methodology to unitize and lock together a double stacked wall of



Locking Line Barriers in such a fashion as to be able to stop a rubber tired vehicle,
such as a semi-trailer truck with a 40,000 1b. load of cargo, traveling at 50mph dead in
its tracks. We estimate no more than about 20’ of wall movement resulting from such
an impact as the wall collapses around the vehicle, minimizing any exploding
shrapnel as it is absorbed by the water in the barriers.

The Block Wall Logic: To block a standard 29’ wide street, unitizing a 28’ long wall of

double stacked barriers 8’ tall and 4’ of width, unitized as a single blockade. Creating a
wall of water providing an impact force barricade of approximately 36,000 Ibs. of dead
weight stopping power. Each of the 21 separate blocks have an impact resistance of
approximately 5,000 lbs. or 100,000 lbs. combined. We believe the impact force

required to penetrate the wall of water would result in the complete destruction of any
known rubber tired vehicle in existence today.

LLB intends to seek Grant(s) of $1-$2M from either or both Home Land Security and
the Department of Defense to fund an actual physical test of this feature.

Today our product line has evolved from just a flood control system to a multi-use
product line with the versatility and unique features capable of providing solutions in
multiple markets.

Tomorrow we will build a Barrier Sharing Network (BSN), a web based cost sharing
system for organizations to go online and RENT the barriers by ordering the Barriers
needed in real time, for delivery on our mobile warehouses (53" TruckTrailers). This
system makes the barriers AFFORDABLE to every organization.

Sales and Supply Chain
LLB initial sales efforts are focused on six key target markets:
1. Product Sales to government agencies and municipalities
2. Product Sales to major corporations in the Construction and Petroleum industries

Government agencies, municipalities and major corporations - informing and
educating the largest group of ultimate users about the product and determining their
potential needs and enrolling them as members in BSN. This segment includes
building a BSN Labeled truck trailer with a full load of barriers, to take to trade shows
and other related events around the country.

Eventually, we intend to obtain a GSA Contract, permitting Procurement Officers
throughout the Federal Government, including FEMA to readily purchase the product
line on a pre-established price list without a bidding process requirement.

3. Distributorship Development and Expansion domestically and globally

We have received one licensing inquiry from Mexico, some interest from Holland and
anticipate formulating a worldwide licensing program upon completion of the utility
patent process.



4. Sponsorship sales to major Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) departments for
BSN inventory

Directed at CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility) departments of the Fortune 2000
companies. This product provides for a high impact long-term return on the
message/advertisement chosen, be that either the corporate identity i.e., “Verizon”
and/or a specific product i.e., “This Bud’s For You!

5. Crowdfunding Revenue Sharing Agreement Investments in BSN inventory
expansion

6. Revenue Sharing Agreement Investment Sales and Grants from Charitable 501¢3
organizations for BSN inventory expansion based on the following:

Foundations — 501c3 organizations — sponsorship grants to provide our product to
those in need while providing the organization with recognition of their contributions
to help protect lives and property.

We recently entered into an agreement with a related, newly formed 501c¢3 charitable
organization, the Disaster Support Foundation (DSF), for grants and donations to
acquire and provide our Barriers for the Barrier Sharing Network. This arrangement
provides Sponsors with the opportunity to utilize the charitable tax advantages versus
advertising expense deductions when participating in the Barrier Sharing Network.

There is over $1 Trillion held by over 80,000 “501-c3’s” looking for Social Impact
investments in the US. DSF intends to offer these organizations investment
opportunities through a ‘Revenue Sharing Agreement’ to participate in BSN.

Competition

The Fluvial barriers have been sold in Europe for a number of years and recently
introduced to the US. The issues that this product has include the handling and
shipping configurations which are cumbersome and not cost effective. The product
comes with two holes on the wet-side of the barrier to allow water to enter and exit
unfettered. Consequently, to provide the necessary ballast to hold them in place
requires a 65lb. key used to join two units together made of plastic filled with
concrete. This is another shipping and handling issue as well. However, it’s similarity
and success does prove the viability and marketability of such a product as ours.

Both product lines (WaterBlocks and Fluvials) are made of similar polyethylene
material and manufacturing process.

Liabilities and Litigation
None

We are ready to GO TO MARKET!

The team



Officers and directors

Joe Daniluk CEO & Director
Steve Tannenbaum Director Finance

Ambassador Sam Zakhem | Director Government Relations

Will Hunziker Director Patent & Licensing

Scott Saxman Product Development & Global Expansion Director

Joe Daniluk

A Denver native, Joseph is a service disabled combat veteran, married with two
children. Joe’s favorite pastimes include skiing, flying and financial market analysis.
He brings more than 30 years of business development experience for directing and
managing new project development with an emphasis in finance, automation and
marketing. He is also a licensed Colorado Real Estate Broker and Private Pilot. A
graduate of the University of Denver with a dual degree in Finance and Real Estate and
a minor in Mass Communications and TV Production. He has an extensive computer
background with training in the US Navy Tactical Data Systems military computer
systems and later migrating to PC’s, designing and building computers, LAN’s,
Enterprise systems and WEB hosting networks. During the savings and loan crisis, he
was the Assistant Specialist in Charge (ASIC) of the Denver FDIC office managing 330
employees and managing and liquidating $2.5 billion of assets recovered from closed
banks and S&L’s. From 1999-2014 Joseph managed SuperLoads, Inc. as CEO, a
specialized freight company, moving the big, the bad and the ugly freight (150,000 to
1,000,000 1bs.) throughout North America. He obtained the only authority issued by
Lloyd’s of London to insure spot rail freight, which gave him a $5 million underwriting
authority. Clients included moves for NASA, SpaceX, GM, Ford Berkshire Hathaway,
CH Robinson, CAT, Hyundai Heavy Industries, Fairbanks Power and Light,
Pennsylvania Power and Light, Siemens and many others. Since 2006, he has been
CEO of, Manufacturing Contractors, Inc., a plastic manufacturing operation providing
Nuclear Waste liners for the Department of Energy and other plastic products to the
USDA. LLB’s product line is manufactured in the same manner and process as
Manufacturing Contractors’ Nuclear Waste Liners. Mr. Daniluk, is presently and for at
least the past three years, the owner and operator (Director and CEO) of the following
businesses: CEO and Director of Locking Line Barriers. Approximately spends 30 hours
weekly and is his Primary job. 2015 to present. CEO and Director of Great American
Holdings, Inc. (Asset Holding and Management ) 2015 to present. CEO and Director of
Strategic Solutions Team, Inc. (General Business Consulting) 2015 to present. CEO
and Director of Manufacturing Contractors, Inc. (Plastic and Steel manufacturer) 2015
to present. Executive Director of Disaster Support Foundation (Charitable
Organization) 2015 to present.

Steve Tannenbaum

President of Tannenbaum Consulting LLC, Steve has a diverse background with over
30 years of experience in tax, auditing and accounting services. He has testified as an
expert witness in Federal, District and County Courts as well as evaluated commercial
enterprises and actively participated in negotiations relative to business acquisition



and reorganization, restructuring, and dissolution. Steve brings to the table extensive
history and experience working with businesses engaged in manufacturing, wholesale
and retail sales, construction, mortgage banking, professional practices, and
commercial and residential real estate. Steve received a B.S. in Accounting from the
University of Colorado in 1975 and a B.A. in Psychology from the University of
Colorado in 1973. He is a Certified Public Accountant in the State of Colorado and a
member of both the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Tannenbaum is the former
President of Tannenbaum & Suber, P.C. and former tax partner at Deloitte & Touche.
From: 2015 To: Present Is an Officer and Director of Tannenbaum & Company, P.C.
(CPA Consulting and Tax Services)

Ambassador Sam Zakhem

Sam was appointed US Ambassador to Bahrain by President Ronald Regan to serve the
Middle East in 1986 and served with distinction during very volatile times. Sam also
served his country as a White House Advisor, a member of the US Small Business
Administration, and Chaplain in the US Navy. Sam has also been involved in the
legislature of his home State, Colorado as a State Senator, and two term State
Representative. In business, Sam has held various positions including CEO and Vice
President of companies including Ford Motor Co., Denver University, The Heritage
Foundation and others. Fluent in multiple languages, Sam has numerous degrees from
various Universities both here and abroad, has served on their advisory boards as well
as taught from time to time. Senator Jesse Helms heralded Ambassador Zakhem as
follows: “You have the courage of your convictions and the moral and spiritual
principles to guide you in rendering distinguished service to our country. You stood up
to America’s enemies in your courageous service as U.S. Ambassador to Bahrain. Not
once have you compromised your willingness to fight to preserve the freedoms of the
American people.” From: 2015 To: Present Is a Business Advisor & Public Speaker Self
Employed (Consulting)

Will Hunziker

Will is a registered practicing patent attorney in Denver and Boulder, specializing in
patent, trade secret, trademark, copyright searching, licensing, registration,
prosecution, and litigation. As LLB's primary patent counsel, he will manage outside
law firms retained to pursue the protection of the company’s intellectual property and
licenses. Graduating from University of Colorado with a Bachelor’s Degree in
Molecular, Cellular & Developmental Biology that included studies in genetic
engineering, chemistry, biology, physics, and mathematics, Will also received a
Bachelor's Degrees in both English and Philosophy: Law and Society. Will earned his
Juris Doctor from Seattle University School of Law. Will is active in several
organizations as a member of the Federal District of Colorad, and Boulder Bar
Associations, Better Business Bureau, Boulder Chamber of Commerce, Boulder / Front
Range Mensa, and various business and technology Meetup Groups. From: 2015 To:
Present Is an Officer and Director of Hunziker Legal Services, PLLC (Attorney at Law)

Scott Saxman
Scott is currently the Corporate Business Development Director and former Senior



Vice President of Sales & Marketing at Mold In Graphic Systems, where he's spent 25
years providing products and services to the worldwide rotational molding industry.
Previously, he served for six years as Director of Marketing & Sales at Flexible Flyer
Toys focused on the ongoing development of new lines of plastic toys. Prior to that he
served as Marketing & Product Development Manager at Hedstrom Plastics
Corporation, a leading rotational molding plastic manufacturer. Educated at Indiana
University with a Bachelor's in Business and Economics, his extensive international
and domestic business and product development skills as well as his 37+ years of broad
experience in the field of rotational plastic molding and manufacturing have been
invaluable to LLB. From: 2015 To: Present Is a Business Development Director of Mold
In Graphic Systems (Graphic Provider for Plastics)

Number of Employees: 1
Related party transactions

Since the Company’s inception and through December 29, 2017, the Company has
been held in operational abeyance pending this offering. By its incorporators,
financial supporters and related parties, including; Great American Holdings Inc.,
Manufacturing Contractors Inc., Strategic Solutions Team Inc., all of which are
controlled by Joseph Daniluk, CEO of the Company, Locking Line Barriers
Corporation, its controlling stockholder, along with approximately, two dozen other
parties, now related parties, in order to develop and prepare the Company to become
transactional and begin conducting business. Transactions by and between the
Company and the related parties will be ongoing for the foreseeable future in support
of the company and its ongoing business. The estimated cash value of the
investment(s) realized to date “founders contributions” including, but not limited to;
deferred compensation, credit facilities provided, services rendered, and other
effective contributions for the entire "WaterBlocks Project” is estimated at $4 million,
with an undefined portion thereof for the benefit of the Company. These “founders’
contributions” benefiting the Company have been fully compensated for through the
issuance of the Company capital stock. Thereby resulting in a debt-free Corporation,
consisting of two Assets: a.) The Global Distribution License and b.) $100 cash to open
the business checking account, with No Liabilities. Further, the intellectual property,
related patents (see Risk Factors), of the WaterBlocks product line, is held by Great
American Holdings, Inc., and divided into two categories; manufacturing and
marketing, distribution. The exclusive 20 year manufacturing license has been granted
to Manufacturing Contractors, Inc. and the exclusive 20 year marketing and
distribution license has been granted to the Company, Locking Line Barriers
Corporation, both of which are related parties.

RISK FACTORS
These are the principal risks that related to the company and its business:

e Risk Disclosures The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific
to its business and its financial condition. The Company is still subject to all the



same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy,
are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political
and economic events and technological developments. Additionally, early-stage
companies are inherently more risky than more developed companies. You
should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to
invest. These are the principal risks that relate to the Company and its business:

e Competitive Risks Once the product is in use, we anticipate many ‘copycats’ may
try to redesign the basic concepts and attempt to compete with this product.
Patent infringement and development costs may deter such attempts. LLB
believes, once the Barrier Sharing Network is operational, this network service
will negatively impact the ‘copycat profitability equation’, as an investment in a
costly competitive product that is readily available through the Network at
minimal cost may thwart copycats.

e Marketing and Sales Risks There has been no similar product or related
advertising scheme on the market in the US prior to 2016. Consequently, there is
no data upon which to formulate metrics for company valuations, marketing,
sales and profitability, analysis or other common types of investment due
diligence. All projections and forward-looking statements contained herein are
simply estimates the company believes to be reasonable. Standalone sales of the
product, without advertising, will take place primarily with government
agencies, where ownership and control of the product is more important than
the cost factor. This may also be true for some large corporations. We anticipate
less than 40% of our revenue will come from this source of sales during the first
three years of operations, due to the lag time normally encountered with such
organizations to execute such a purchase. Our target market is other
municipalities, agencies and other business enterprises which have an interest in
a cost sharing methodology for the acquisition of disaster support equipment.
We will be relying on need versus cost for the successful marketing of our
Products and Network memberships. Membership fees and nominal equipment
rental charges are anticipated to provide only an estimated 10-15% of our
revenue during our first three years of operations. All sales of the WaterBlocks
product line must, contractually, come through LLB. We anticipate the bulk of
our sales and revenues to be generated from our marketing efforts and the
marketing efforts of our affiliates and future distributors. This would include the
sale of “Barrier Sharing Network Revenue Sharing Agreements” by and through
LLB and its affiliates. There having been no such sales or efforts to sell revenue
sharing agreements to date, LLB is unable to provide any reliable forecast or
expectation regarding the viability of such sales. Advertising Sales to sponsors
and donors is estimated to generate 10-15% of the company’s revenue. It is
possible the company could completely fail in this marketing endeavor. The
company has no previous experience in selling or marketing advertising. There
are no competitive similarities to this advertising medium, or any other known
facts to formulate standard advertising industry sales metrics as to impressions
or cost per impression. Such advertising sales will remain conceptual, for the
most part, until such time as the barriers are shown working and controlling
floodwaters on national news. The only factor making such sales conceivable is



the low advertising cost/rate when amortized over the life of the product and the
advertisement thereon.

Ordinary, normal and common startup company Risks This company is a Start-
Up. It is a high risk venture, an unknown undertaking, that will be subject to all
the risks experienced by any new startup company. There are no known
management personnel available with previous experience in this specific
endeavor. There are no known competitors to provide related comparisons. The
one and only known factor available to the Company is the "Demand for such a
product and rental service", which is enormous. The challenge is the Company's
ability to bring the product and service to market successfully.

The company depends on one primary product line and related services to start.
Others will be developed and added as the opportunities to do so permit. The
company’s primary product is the WaterBlocks Product Line. Although it is
developing other products, the company’s survival in the near term depends
upon being able to sell or rent the WaterBlocks in sufficient quantities to make a
profit.

The delivery of the Company’s product line is dependent upon third-party
manufacturers. The company’s primary product is manufactured by third parties.
The Company, by Contract is required to purchase the product from the licensed
exclusive Manufacturer and must rely on the manufacturer for the products and
related warranties. Difficulties encountered by the manufacturer may result in
the inability to deliver product or in a timely manner, the Company may be
impacted.

If the company is unable to raise sufficient funding. It will not succeed. There
can be no assurance that the company will meet our projections, goals and/or
objectives. There can be no assurance that there will be sufficient acceptance of
product to succeed.

The company is controlled by its CEO LLB’s CEO also controls the owner of the
intellectual property rights, Great American Holdings, Inc., and Manufacturing
Contractors, Inc., the exclusive manufacturer of the WaterBlocks product line.
Patent / Intellectual Property License Risks: Locking Line Barriers Corporation,
LLB’s, only intellectual property rights are those rights conveyed in the Global
Distribution and Licensing Agreement. LLB has no other rights to or in the
intellectual property related to the “WaterBlocks” project. LLB has a legal
obligation under its license agreement to pay all related costs and expenses to
develop, expand and protect the existing intellectual property rights in
consideration of having the control of the expansion of the intellectual property
rights and the exploitation thereof globally. The related Product License(s) we
rely on for various underlying intellectual property rights in order to minimize
competitive impact on the operation our business including pending patents,
may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not result in a significant
competitive advantage. In addition, the steps that we are required to take to
maintain and protect the intellectual property rights may not prevent our rights
from being challenged, invalidated, circumvented or designed-around,
particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not highly
developed or protected. In some circumstances, enforcement may not be



available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property
position or for other business reasons. Any failure by the Company to obtain or
maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage,
adequately protect the intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention
or unauthorized use of such property, could adversely impact our competitive
position and results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and
noncompetition agreements with vendors, consultants and other parties to
protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no
assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and
other proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate
remedies for any breach, that others will not independently develop
substantially equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not
otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights. As we
expand our business, protecting the intellectual property rights will become
increasingly important. The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate
to deter competitors from using the proprietary information. In order to protect
or enforce our intellectual property rights, we may be required to initiate
litigation against third parties, such as infringement lawsuit(s). Further, these
third parties may assert claims against us with or without provocation. Such
lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could divert
management’s attention from other business concerns. The law relating to the
scope and validity of claims in the technology field in which we operate is still
evolving and, consequently, intellectual property positions in our industry are
generally uncertain. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these
potential suits or that the damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be
commercially valuable. Patent, processes, maintenance and infringement
enforcement costs could be significant as the product is expanded to other
countries. Many of the patent pending accouterments claimed could be rejected
by the examiners, which won’t be known for some time.

e General Start Up Business Risks Locking Line Barriers Corporation, LLB, is a
StartUp, it has no transactional history. It only possess a License to develop and
market a new idea, which has no comparable to rely upon for data or guidance on
how to proceed. Certain other RISKS may exist and remain unknown or
unforeseen and thereby not specified in this offering. Therefore, there are no
guarantees of any kind that the business can succeed and prosper. The Company
and its Team can only put forth its Best Efforts to proceed in accordance with
this offering and representations.

OWNERSHIP AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE; RIGHTS OF THE SECURITIES
Ownership

e Joseph Daniluk, 13.33% ownership, Class A and Class B
e Great American Holdings, Inc., 38.89% ownership, Class A and Class B

Classes of securities



e (Class B Non-Voting Common Stock: 1,500,000
Voting Rights (of this security) NONE

The holders of shares of the Company's Class B Non-Voting Common Stock, no
par value per share are not entitled to vote individually and/or cumulatively on
any matters submitted to a vote of the shareholders except as required under
applicable law.

Dividend Rights (include if applicable)

Subject to preferences that may be granted to any then outstanding preferred
stock, holders of shares of Common Stock, by Class, are entitled to receive
ratably such dividends as may be declared by the Board out of funds legally
available therefore as well as any distribution to the shareholders. The payment
of dividends on the Common Stock will be a business decision to be made by the
Board from time based upon the results of our operations and our financial
condition and any other factors that our board of directors considers relevant.
Payment of dividends on the Common Stock may be restricted by law and by
loan agreements, indentures and other transactions entered into by us from time
to time. The Company has never paid a dividend and does not intend to pay
dividends in the foreseeable future, which means that shareholders may not
receive any return on their investment from dividends.

Rights to Receive Liquidation Distributions

Liquidation Rights. In the event of our liquidation, dissolution, or winding up,
holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all of our assets
remaining after payment of liabilities and the liquidation preference of any then
outstanding preferred stock or other legal obligations.

Rights and Preferences

The rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of the company’s Class B
Common Shares are subject to and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the
holders of shares of any series of our Class A Common Shares, Preferred Shares
and any additional classes of preferred stock that we may designate in the future.

e Class A Voting Common Stock: 7,500,000
Voting Rights (of this security)

The holders of shares of the Company's Class A Voting Common Stock, no par
value per share ("Voting Common Stock”) are entitled to one vote for each share
held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of the shareholders. The
holders of Non-voting Common Stock are not entitled to vote on any matter
except as required under applicable law.



Dividend Rights (include if applicable )

Subject to preferences that may be granted to any then outstanding preferred
stock, holders of shares of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably such
dividends as may be declared by the Board out of funds legally available
therefore as well as any distribution to the shareholders. The payment of
dividends on the Common Stock will be a business decision to be made by the
Board from time based upon the results of our operations and our financial
condition and any other factors that our board of directors considers relevant.
Payment of dividends on the Common Stock may be restricted by law and by
loan agreements, indentures and other transactions entered into by us from time
to time. The Company has never paid a dividend and does not intend to pay
dividends in the foreseeable future, which means that shareholders may not
receive any return on their investment from dividends.

Rights to Receive Liquidation Distributions

Liquidation Rights. In the event of our liquidation, dissolution, or winding up,
holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all of our assets
remaining after payment of liabilities and the liquidation preference of any then
outstanding preferred stock or other legal obligations.

Rights and Preferences

The rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of the company’s Class A
Common Shares are subject to and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the
holders of shares of any series of our Class B Common Shares, Preferred Shares
and any additional classes of preferred stock that we may designate in the future.

e Preferred Stock: 0

Authority is vested in the board of directors of the corporation to prescribe, in a
resolution providing for the issuance of such shares, the classes, series, the
number of each class or series of stock to be issued and the voting powers or no
voting powers, designations, preferences,limitations, restrictions and relative
rights of each class or series of stock. The corporation shall have one or more
classes of shares that together have unlimited voting rights and one or more
classes that together are entitled to receive the corporation's net assets upon
dissolution

There are currently no rights designated for preferred stock, and there is no plan
or intent to issue any Preferred of any type or class at this time.

What it means to be a Minority Holder

The only stock being offered by Locking Line Barriers Corporation is it's Class B NON-
voting common shares held in treasury, please be advised:

In our Company, the classes and voting structure of our stock has the effect of



concentrating voting control with a few people, specifically the founders along with a
small number of shareholders. As a result, these few people collectively have the
ability to make all major decisions regarding the Company.

As a minority holder of Locking Line Barriers Corporation's Class B NON-Voting
common shares, you will have limited ability, if any at all, to influence company
policies or any other corporate matter(s), including the election of directors, changes
to the Company's governance documents, additional issuances of securities, company
repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or of assets of the Company, or
transactions with related parties.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. Each Investor's stake in the
Company, could be diluted due to the Company issuing additional shares. In other
words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company that
you own will increase, even though the value of the Company may increase. You will
own a smaller piece of a larger company. This increases in number of shares
outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering,
another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel investment), employees
exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g., convertible
notes, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If the company decides to issue more shares, an Investor could experience value
dilution, with each share being worth less than before. There may also be earnings
dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (although this typically
occurs only if we offer dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer
dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).

The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors mostly occurs when the company
sells more shares in a "down round,” meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier
offerings.

If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the
Company or expecting each share to hold a certain amount of value, it is important to
realize how the value of those shares can decrease by actions taken by the Company.
Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of each share, ownership percentage,
voting control, and earnings per share.

PLEASE ensure you review other investment risks disclosed in our RISK DISCLOSER
Section, herein.

Transferability of securities
For a year, the securities can only be resold:

e InanIPO;
e To the company;



e To an accredited investor; and

e To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION; MATERIAL
INDEBTEDNESS

Financial Statements

Our financial statements can be found attached to this document. The financial
review covers the period ending in 2019-12-31.

Financial Condition
Results of Operation

The circumstances which shape WaterBlocks’ past and current performance rest solely
on the success of our crowdfunding, and other capital fundraising efforts. As a pre-
revenue company pursuit of capital is critical to our success and remains our primary
focus.

In the year 2019 we had successes which include consolidating our IP protections,
building our product prototypes, and we laid the foundation for future marketing. We
set the stage to announce our products globally in 2020 by filming a television show
highlighting WaterBlocks and by preparing for our product launch at Con-Expo. The
resources used in 2019 positioned us for a successful 2020. These efforts relied heavily
on the investment support secured by WaterBlocks. All of these successes were pure
cost-functions, as reflected in the financials.

In the event the Company is successful in completing this funding, the funds will be
utilized in accordance with the "Use Of Proceeds" described in this offering.

Financial Milestones

The Company is investing in growth of the brand and inventory for sales and
networking rental inventory resulting in net income losses as a result.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company is dependent upon its capital funding efforts and resulting resources to



begin and pursue its operations. These capital resources will come from the
Company’s CF Regulated funding efforts through one or more venues and/or sources.

In Addition:

We have a robust Capital Funding Plan and will likely seek to continue to raise capital
in the form of equity, debt and/or revenue sharing agreements, or any other method
available to the Company.

The Company being a Start-Up business with no assets, cash flow or transactional
history is unable to establish conventional "commercial credit”. The Company has
developed and will expand what it refers to as “Private Credit Facility (PCF)” defined
for accounting and operational purposes as “PCF Debit and Credit Transactions”
received from or payable to; vendors, investors, organizations, related parties, and
others, who may provide effectively credit and/or funds in kind to the Company, as
need from time to time, requiring repayment in relatively short time periods of cash.
debt instruments and/or equity.

Further, our liquidity will receive a positive impact by and through potential sales of
the WaterBlocks product line and related services, as well as the sale of Distributor
Sub-License Agreements.

Indebtedness

The Company has no debt or material terms of indebtedness.
Recent offerings of securities

None

Valuation

$18,000,000.00

The Pre-Money Valuation has been formulated as follows: (Total Shares Issued X
Offering Price) = Valuation (9,000,000 X $2.00) = $18,000,000 and further; We have
not undertaken any efforts to produce a valuation of the Company. The Board of
Directors determined that a Price of $2.00 per share was a reasonable sale price of the
outstanding Shares held in Treasury for this offering. Valuation Discussion: The price
of the shares merely reflects the opinion of the Company as to what could be the fair
market value. When incorporating "Blue Sky" value of the Intangible Assets, including,
but not limited to; three years of R&D, licenses and related trademark rights, web site
and marketing tools and copyrights, and revenue potential. The actual value can only
be determined when a willing purchaser pays and the seller accepts the price offered.
Financial Statement correlation; the CEO elected to value the Company’s Intangible
Assets at $0.00 as no reasonable valuation formulation could be determined. The
single most important intangible asset of the company is its 20 year Global Marketing
License for the WaterBlocks product line and at the time financial statement were



prepared no comparative valuation could be found. The Company believes that this
license will result in a minimum average CTOE (cash throw off to equity) of $2m
annually over the first 20 years of the license. Our mathematical analysis, for a
Discounted Future Value of the CTOE; using the 20 Year Life of the Global
Distribution License, a forecast of an average $2M annually in CTOE, discounted at
10%, results in a Present Value of $23.8M; Source; Motley Fool — xcalc. Conclusion: In
considering the value of the Company’s unrestricted Global Distribution License we
included the only similar comparable we have found. The recent article disclosing
Nestle’s purchase of the restricted by market segment, Global Distribution Rights from
Starbucks. Insufficient data precludes a comparative analysis, but the transaction does
shed some light on the value of Global Distribution Rights. Article Source "The Denver
Post, May 8, 2018, page 15 by AP" NESTLE TAKES OVER SALES OF STARBUCKS IN
GROCERY AISLES Seattle: Nestle is paying more than $7 billion to buy the rights to
sell Starbucks coffee and tea in supermarkets and other stores outside its coffee shops.
The deal comes with a huge price tag for Nestle. but it could pay off big for the- Swiss
company. Its Nescafe and Nespresso don't carry anywhere near the heft in America
that the Starbucks brand does, with its $2 billion in annual sales. Nestle will also put
Starbucks in grocery stores outside the U.S. and Canada. The deal gives Nestle the
rights to market, sell and distribute bags of Starbucks coffee beans, as well as its
instant coffee. Nestle will also sell other brands owned by Starbucks, such as Seattle's
Best Coffee, Teavana tea and Torrefaz.ione Italia coffee, and will be allowed to put the
Starbucks brand on Nestle single-serve capsules for coffee machines.

USE OF PROCEEDS
Offering Amount| Offering Amount
Sold Sold
Total Proceeds: $10,000 $1,070,000
$5,000
Less: Offering Expenses $150,000
StartEngine Fees (6% total $600 $64,200
fee)
Net Proceeds $4,400 $855,800
Use of Net Proceeds™:
Inventory Purchases
$0 $500,000
Marketing Development $0 $25,000
Product Marketing $0 $90,000




Capital Marketing $0 $90,000
Social Media Ads $1,000 $50,000
PR - Services $1,500 $20,000
Social Media Mgmnt. 0 $10,000
New Offering / 0 $10,800
Amendment
Working Capital $1,900 $60,000
Total Use of Proceeds $10,000 $1,070,000

*Use of Net Proceeds may be affected by category, as the Company has a robust plan
for raising additional Capital from sources other than this Offering. In such an event,
as determined by the Board, such additional funds may be allocated to fund part or
entirely, one or more of the categories reflected above prior to the receipt of funds
from this Offering. In such an event, the funds received from this Offering will be
reallocated as directed by the Board, should all categories be funded by other sources,
any reminder from this Offering shall be applied to the "Working Capital” category.

We are seeking to raise a minimum of $10,000 (target amount) and up to $1,070,000
(overallotment amount) in this offering through Regulation Crowdfunding. If we
manage to raise our overallotment amount of $1,070,000, we believe the amount will
last us 3 months and plan to use the net proceeds of approximately $80,500 as
described, and incorporate an Offering Amendment to increase the offering and over
the course of time attempt to reach a total raise of $1,070,000 within the 12 month
window allowed.

Irregular Use of Proceeds

The Company will incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited
to the following over $1,000: Vendor payments and salary made to one's self, a friend
or relative; Any expense labeled "Administration Expenses” that is not strictly for
administrative purposes; Any expense labeled "Travel and Entertainment”; Any
expense that is for the purposes of inter-company - “related party” debt, back or
current payments. Further, the Company being a Start-Up business with no assets,
cash flow or transactional history is unable to establish conventional credit. The
Company has developed and will expand what it refers to as “Private Credit Facility
(PCF)” defined for accounting and operational purposes as “PCF Debit and Credit
Transactions” received from or payable to; vendors, investors, organizations, related
parties, and others, who may provide effectively credit and/or funds in kind to the
Company, as need from time to time, requiring repayment in relatively short time
periods. Depending on timing such repayments may come from and become part of



the use of proceeds.

REGULATORY INFORMATION
Disqualification

No disqualifying event have been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Compliance failure
The company has not previously failed to comply with Regulation CF.
Annual Report

The company will make annual reports available at www.LLLBusa.com/Public
Documents/ in the section labeled Accounting. The company will make annual reports
available on its website and be available within 120 days of the end of the issuer’'s most
recent fiscal year.
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artesian
CPA, LLC

To the Board of Directors
Locking Line Barriers Corporation
Denver, Colorado

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Locking Line Barriers Corporation (the
“Company”), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements
of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes
to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's
financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an
audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from maternial misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those
standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are
aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the
results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be 1n conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 3, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going
concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary
should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

. /7 /7
Aecua B LLC
Denver, Colorado
April 23, 2020

Artesian CPA, LLC
1624 Market Street, Suite 202 | Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 f: 720.634.0905
info@ArtesianCPA.com | www.ArtesianCPA.com



LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Deposits
Offering costs
Subscription receivable

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:
Intangibles
Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Due from shareholder
Total Liabilities

Stockholders' Equity:

Preferred Stock, no par, 20,000,000 shares authorized,
0 shares 1ssued and outstanding, as of both December
31, 2019 and 2018

Class A Common Stock, no par, 8,500,000 shares authorized,
7,500,000 shares issued and outstanding, as of both
December 31, 2019 and 2018

Class B Common Stock, no par, 2,500,000 shares authorized,
1,683,851 and 1,574,143 shares issued and outstanding,
as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively

Common Stock-undesignated, no par, 9,000,000 shares
authorized, 0 shares issued and outstanding, as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively

Treasury Stock, no par, 1,816,149 and 1,925,857 shares held
as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Total Stockholders' Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

2019 2018

27,593 $ 39
3,000 3,000
16,660 5,150
24,250 13,980
71,503 22,169
10,000 5,000
10,000 5,000
81,503 S 27.169

11,000 S .

11,000 -
265,453 85,936
(194,950) (58,767)
70,503 27.169
81,503 $ 27.169

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral

part of these financial statements.
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LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Net revenues $ - S -
Costs of net revenues - -
Gross loss - -
Operating Expenses:
General & administrative 136,183 56,709
Sales & marketing - 2,058
Total Operating Expenses 136,183 58,767
Loss from operations (136,183) (58,767)
Provision for income taxes - -
Net Loss $ (136,183) S (58,767)

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net Loss $ (136,183) § (58,767)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in
operating activities:
Shares 1ssued 1n exchange for services 500 -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase 1n deposits - (3,000)
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (135,683) (61,767)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Patent acquisition costs (5,000) (5,000)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (5,000) (5,000)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of Class B common stock 165,646 71,856
Contributions from founders 3,101 -
Advances from founder 11,000 -
Offering costs (11,510) (5,150)
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities 168,237 66,706
Net Change In Cash 27,554 (61)
Cash at Beginning of Period 39 100
Cash at End of Penod $ 27593 § 39
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest ) - 8 -
Cash paid for income taxes ) - 8 -

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
pc PC ; panying &
part of these financial statements.
-5-



LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 and for the years then ended

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Locking Line Barriers Corporation (the “Company™) 1s a corporation organized on October 10, 2015
under the laws of Colorado under the name of Locking Line Barriers and does business under the
trade name WaterBlocks. The Company changed its name from Locking Line Barriers to Locking
Line Barriers Corporation on February 12, 2018. The Company was formed to market and distribute
the WaterBlocks product line.

As of December 31, 2019, the Company has not commenced planned principal operations nor
generated revenue. The Company’s activities since inception have consisted of formation activities
and preparations to raise capital. Once the Company commences its planned principal operations, it
will incur significant additional expenses. The Company is dependent upon additional capital resources
for the commencement of its planned principal operations and 1s subject to significant risks and
uncertainties; including failing to secure funding to operationalize the Company’s planned operations
or failing to profitably operate the business.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally
accepted 1n the United States of America (GAAP).

The Company adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, certificate of
deposits, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Stock Subscription Receivable

The Company records stock 1ssuances at the effective date. If the subscription is not funded upon
issuance, the Company records a stock subscription receivable as an asset on the balance sheet. When
stock subscription receivables are not received prior to the issuance of financial statements at a
reporting date in satsfaction of the requirements under FASB ASC 505-10-45-2; the stock
subscription recetvable is reclassified as a contra account to stockholders’ equity on the balance sheet.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-6-



LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 and for the years then ended

Intangible Assets

The Company capitalizes costs related to maintaining and filing patents, copyrights, and trademark
applications and commences amortization over a patent’s estimated useful life, typically 17 years, when
a patent 1s successfully filed. During 2019 and 2018, the Company capitalized $5,000 in each year in
patent, copyright, and trademark related costs, resulting in mtangible assets of $10,000 and $5,000 as
of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Amortization expense for the year was not recorded as
the patent is pending as of the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation
techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable.
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs
reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of
financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded
mstruments and listed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities in active
markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active).
Level 3 - Unobservable mputs for the asset or hability. Financial instruments are considered Level
3 when their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or similar
techniques and at least one significant model assumption or mput is unobservable.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value.

Deferred Offering Costs

The Company complies with the requirement of FASB ASC 340-10-599-1. Prior to the completion
of the offering these costs are capitalized as deferred offering costs on the balance sheet. The deferred
offering costs are charged to stockholders’ equity upon the completion of the offering.

Income Taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes as set forth in ASC 740, Income
Taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on the temporary differences
between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax rates expected to be in
effect during the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded when
it 1s unlikely that the deferred tax assets will be realized.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-7-



LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 and for the years then ended

The Company assesses its income tax positions and records tax benefits for all years subject to
examination based upon its evaluation of the facts, circumstances and information available at the
reporting date. In accordance with ASC 740-10, for those tax positions where there is a greater than
50% likelthood that a tax benefit will be sustained, our policy 1s to record the largest amount of tax
benefit that is more likely than not to be realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that
has full knowledge of all relevant information. For those income tax positions where there is less than
50% likelthood that a tax benefit will be sustained, no tax benefit will be recognized in the financial
statements. The Company has determined that there are no material uncertain tax positions.

The Company accounts for income taxes with the recognition of estimated income taxes payable or
refundable on income tax returns for the current period and for the estimated future tax effect
attributable to temporary differences and carryforwards. Measurement of deferred income items is
based on enacted tax laws including tax rates, with the measurement of deferred income tax assets
being reduced by available tax benefits not expected to be realized in the immediate future. The
Company estimates it will have net operating loss carryforwards of $194,950 and $58,767 as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The Company pays federal and Colorado income taxes at
a combined effective rate of approximately 25% and has used this effective rate to derive net deferred
tax assets of $48,070 and $§14,491 as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, resulting from its
net operating loss carryforward. Due to uncertainty as to the Company’s ability to generate sufficient
taxable income in the future to utilize the net operating loss carryforwards before they begin to expire
in 2038, the Company has recorded a full valuation allowance to reduce the net deferred tax asset to
ZEro.

Since inception, no tax returns have been filed untl they are legally required. All tax periods since
inception remain open to examination by the taxing jurisdictions to which the Company 1s subject.

NOTE 3: GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business.
The Company is a business that has not yet generated revenue or profits, has sustained net losses of
$136,183 and $58,767 during the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, has negative
cash flows from operations, has an accumulated deficit of $194,950 as of December 31, 2019.

The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months i1s dependent upon
its ability to obtain capital financing from mnvestors sufficient to meet current and future obligations
and deploy such capital to produce profitable operating results. No assurance can be given that the
Company will be successful in these efforts. These factors, among others, raise substantial doubt
about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. The
balance sheet does not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of
recorded asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should
the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 and for the years then ended

NOTE 4: STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On September 5, 2018, the Company amended and restated its Articles of Incorporation authorizing
20,000,000 shares of Common Stock, designating 8,500,000 shares of common stock as Class A
Unrestricted Voting Common Stock and 2,500,000 shares of common stock as Class B Restricted
Non-Voting Common Stock, and 9,000,000 shares of undesignated common stock. All shares have
no par value. The Company has also authorized 20,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock with no par
value. Class A and Class B common stockholders have identical rights, with the exception of voting
rights, to which Class B stockholders have no voting rights. Preferred stockholders voting rights are
determined by the Board prior to offering and stated/confirmed at the time of issue, the Preferred
Stock the Company is 1ssuing has no voting rights. Preferred stock has liquidation preferences in the
case of a liquidation of the Company under the terms of the articles of incorporation.

As of both December 31, 2019 and 2018, 7,500,000 shares of Class A Voting Common Stock were
issued and outstanding. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, 1,683,851 and 1,574,143 shares of Class
B Non-Voting Common Stock were 1ssued and outstanding, respectively. No shares of preferred stock
are 1ssued and outstanding as of December 31, 2019 and 2018. The Company issued itself shares of
common stock as treasury stock. Share issuances in 2019 and 2018 were out of the treasury stock
balances. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, 1,816,149 (1,000,000 shares of Class A common stock
and 816,149 shares of Class B common stock) and 1,925,857 (1,000,000 shares of Class A common
stock and 925,857 shares of Class B common stock) were held as treasury stock, respectively.

In 2019, the Company issued 42,500 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common Stock at $1.00 per share
resulting in gross proceeds of $42,500 and 500 shares were 1ssued at $1.00 per share in exchange for
services totaling $500. In 2018, the Company issued 20,000 shares of Class B Non-Voting Common
Stock at $0.00 per share resulting in proceeds of $0. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, there was
$700 and $0 of subscription receivables, respectively, related to this issuance.

In 2019, the Company has raised $133,416 through issuance of its Class B Non-Voting Common
Stock pursuant to an offering under Regulation Crowdfunding, where 66,708 shares were issued at
$2.00 per share. In 2018, the Company has raised $85,836 through issuance of its Class B Non-Voting
Common Stock pursuant to an offering under Regulation Crowdfunding, where 44,143 shares were
issued at $2.00 per share. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, there was $23,550 and $13,980 of
subscription receivables, respectively, related to this issuance.

NOTE 5: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related Party Management Fees

The Company has a management agreement with Strategic Solutions Team, Inc. (“SST”), which has
not been formalized or memorialized, SST 1s wholly owned by the CEO of the Company. The
agreement 1s for SST to manage and facilitate all corporate and business needs and activities of the
Company until such time the Company has the resources and begins operations on its own. For the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 the Company paid SST $131,100 and $54,600, respectively.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-9-



LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 and for the years then ended

Related Partv Global Distribution Agreement

On October 27, 2017, a global distribution agreement was entered into between the Company and
Great American Holdings, Inc., in which the CEO of the Company, is the controlling shareholder.
Great American Holdings, Inc. holds all intellectual property, manufacturing, sales and distribution
rights to the WaterBlocks products. The Company agrees to pay Great American Holdings, Inc. 3%

of the product sales price (as defined in the agreement) and 3% of product rental revenue. The
agreement has a term of 20 years, commenced on October 27, 2017, and renews automatically for a
like period in perpetuity, absent any objection by either party, upon 30 days written notice from the
objecting party to the other.

NOTE 6: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2014, the FASB 1ssued ASU 2014-09, Revenne from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This
ASU supersedes the previous revenue recognition requirements in ASC Topic 605—Revenue
Recognition and most industry-specific guidance throughout the ASC. The core principle within this
ASU i1s to recognize revenues when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration expected to be received for those goods or services. In August
2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which deferred the effective
date for ASU 2014-09 by one year to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, while providing
the option to carly adopt for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016. Transition methods
under ASU 2014-09 must be through either (1) retrospective application to each prior reporting period
presented, or (i) retrospective application with a cumulative effect adjustment at the date of mnitial
application. We are continuing to evaluate the impact of this new standard on our financial reporting
and disclosures, including but not limited to a review of accounting policies, internal controls and
processes. The Company adopted this new standard effective January 1, 2018.

In February 2016, the FASB 1ssued ASU 2016-02, Ieases (Topic 842). This ASU requires a lessee to
recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability under most operating leases in its balance sheet. The
ASU is effective for annual and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2019, including interim
periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. We are continuing to evaluate the
impact of this new standard on our financial reporting and disclosures.

Management does not believe that any recently 1ssued, but not yet effective, accounting standards
could have a material effect on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. As new accounting
pronouncements are issued, the Company will adopt those that are applicable under the
circumstances.

NOTE 7: CONTINGENCIES

The Company may be subject to pending legal proceedings and regulatory actions in the ordinary
course of business. The results of such proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, but the
Company does not anticipate that the final outcome, if any, arising out of any such matter will have a
material adverse effect on its business, financial condition or results of operations.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-10-



LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 and for the years then ended

NOTE 8: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Amended Articles of Incorporation

On February 28, 2020, the sharcholders resolved to amend the Articles of Incorporation and increase
the number of authorized from 20,000,000 shares to 100,000,000 shares for both Common and
Preferred Stock.

Crowdfunding Campaign

In 2020, the Company initiated a Regulation CF crowdfunding campaign. As of April 23, 2020,
§70,526 has been raised.

Management’s Evaluation

Management has evaluated all subsequent events through April 23, 2020, the date the financial
statements were available to be 1ssued. There are no material events requiring disclosure or adjustment
to the financial statements.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-11-
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CMTRagn and s actely ScCeptng ITesstments

WATERBLOCKS
Wate
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Overview  Tesm  Terms  Updates  Comments m

Reinventing Flood Barrier
Systems Through Superior WATERBLOCKS

Design & Rapid Deployment

rvest in WaterBlocks™

WaterBlocks™ 15 a registered TradeMark and dba [altemate corporate

denity) of Lecking Line Barriers Corporation 300 vty

L0 e St

Locking Line Barriers is proud te introduce & revelutionary product
line that's primed to set 3 new bar in large-scale Mood protection,
WaterBlocks™, along with our mew Digital Barrier Sharing Network.

Flooding aftects More and More Americans every year - and yet, we

continue to rely on inadequate systems for managng. redirecting and
stopping the oralaught of flood waters.

~aw steel i d, g plastic wnits tat
link together to create a watertight wall of protection. What makes
Waterfiocks™ so special is thesr unique design, which

pws them to be

Loch rapidly and y and

WaterBlocks™ hine many useful ipplications inchadng crowd - traffic
safety and control construction site protection. natural resource
conservation snd more

Looking ahead, Locking Line Barriers has ofso developed an integrated
trrunis moded for long-term succuss and growth ) our new Barrier
Sharing Network, 2 forward thinking sohsion that enables communities
to have timely access to WaterBlocks™ on a cost-effective, as-needed
basis.

Flocding strkes with [£the notice, but WaterSlocks™ empowers
municigalities, governmental agencies and NGO's to be better
equipped with a new Tool to protect lives, communities and our
errvironment.

Invest in WaterBlocks™ b Locking Line Barriers Corporation with
confidence s we prepare 10 20 1o market with our revalutionary
WaterBlocks™ product line and related services, Funos from ths
cromdlunding rise will be used 1o support inventery

8. P and product line sales at trade
shows as well as prometional events with manicipalities across the

T @ @ = scaron.
Stored at he Last User's L

The Offering

Invwstment
SUshare | Oass B Nenwvoting Shares

Vihen you Invest you are anticipating the company’s Suture equity walue will exceed $19.0 milion

Perks Packages List
$200¢ Irrewstment - » Digital Certificats of Ownership Replica - (bragging nghes)
Every bwestor receives a Digital Certificace
Irmestors over $500 receve the one applicable perk dsted below:
500+ Irewstenent - Lunch On Us
(525 Outback Sreakhouse G Cord)
$1,000+ rwestrent - Dinner On Us
($60 Outback Steakhouse Gyt Covd)
$5,000+ Imvesment - » Las Vegas Getaway*
(Hatef for 2 praplv for 3-doyi/2-nphiy)
$10.000+ Investmens - 3 Grand Las Vegas Getaway*
o Sy T-nights -

(Matel for 2 peaple for



Show Tickers & Diener wich LLB CEQ)

o
$15.000+ Investmen: - 3 Reno VIP Getaway*

for 4-doyi/3oghts, show Dickets and Dianer mith LLB CFO)

ar 2 peogy

* Nrfare not induded

$20,000+ rwestment - o Grand Reno VIP Getaway

2 people for S-doysié-nights, Damesaic Airfare, show tickets and @ GalSki Day, plus Diiner with LLB CEO )

$30,000+ Irmawstiment - & Colorado Concierge Vacation

e, Ground Tro o, Dinnes mih L

(Hotel far 2 peogie for 4-doys/3-nights, plus Domestic A
oo @ Custom Entertainment Packape nolrivig exther spomng evest, shvig or toarig mih Canclevpe Assistance Mroughaut yo

$50,000+ Investment - o Grand Weeklong Colorado Conclerge Vacation

for Z-dayr/8-nights, plus Domewtc Arfare, Gr
and o Custom Entertoloment Packoge ckaavig your chovce of Sp0ning evens, shAng or rowieg mich Cendienge Assistance throughout pour s

and Jromy

Dotel for 2 pecy atient, ONneer with ((8

See More Details at www. WaterBlocks net/perks

Pleose olte note:
You may elect ro danote the monetavy equivalest of pour perk o
the Disgster Suppert Foamdation ar any other charkty of yowr chossing

*AN perks occur after the offering is completed.
"Locking Line Barriers was founded with the mission to provide a
superior flood protection system to help saves lives, our
communities, and our environment."

What We've Accomplished So Far

WATERBLOCKS.

Locking Lime Barriers has secured the exclusive license to the Global Rights to Market. License and Distribute the WaterBlocks™ product hme
and ruluted survices. Which inchuded the right to utilize the WaterBlocks™ trademark as an al porate identity during the term of the

license

WAL e 100 years of combined experunce in industrial manufacturing construction, disaster response damage control and legistical

operations, we are posed to capitalze on the market vabilty of our superior flood Barrier protection system.

market, we've aready gone e an indepth market research study 2o well a5 create & comprehensive

ales & Sub-Lcensing of Water Blocks™ products and ser

preat lengths to exec

WaterBlocks marketing and sales system for the Distnbution,

We've dizo developed 3 forward-thinking community-driven 'Barrier Sharing Network” to provide for the efficient rental and rapid deployment of
WaterBlocks™ systerms - moce on that below

g ahead, cur nest major steps are as follows

+ Provide everyday investors with an opportunity to participate in LLB equity ownership and future profits regardiess of metwerth
+ Create Revenue Sharing (mwvestment pools) for Barrier Sharing Network inventory expansion

. fi g options for p: | cliemts
Build Locking Lime Barriers Corporation dba WaterBlocks™ inte a profitable global organization for the benefit of its shareholders and to
help the communities it serves save lives, property and owr envirenment

With your help, we'l be able to pet there quacker - and WaterBlocks™ wil 1

solve a major topical problem that affects us all

1 Please read on Lo see how we're inventively using new technelogy to

[he Problem: How Do You Stop a Flood?

You Domt! All you can do Is dhvert the flood waters elsewhere

what can stand between 3 comanunity and  flood?

Flocding = a growing concern for millions of peeple and munidpalities mationwide. O
rs, leaving us relegated to these bask tools:

te that, theve haver't been any major enhanceme!

concrete walls jursey barriers sandbags arything else handy at the time

Factis o s rainng. K's Already o Communities need a faster, more rellable solution to this woming threat. Most al flood control
tools currently svmlable in the US are heavy, not easily or deploy once constructed

There are, o trod, thelr uses are Nimited.

markes - howeser being designed for traffic safety and

randers ovellow managem



Over the past Dwee years we have had exxensive discussions with municpalities and virious governmental agencies reflectng a common theme
professed by alt an additional source of flood barrier supply and support is neededOur communities’ needs can't just refy on FEMA. NGO's and the

accasional local w

The demand and g need for new and improved flood protection systems is eidenced by the US Army Corps of Ingineers”
recent inquiry to Lecking Lime Barriers which read as fellows

The LS Army Corpn of Enguoners & sreking System for Aword Manoger
barriers in the event of 0 fiood emergency.. Particafarly:

et (SAM) Database repstered busiovises that can provde lrmpo

“the purpase of this NOTICE is to gois keowledge of pateatiol sources that Aove the abilty re provide tempovary periserer fleod barriers that meet
the foNowing requirements.
1. Freduct designed specifi to fe flood risk and i mean! 4o be rapidly insteWed it peicr to @ flood vt and
disassemdied ofter food woters recede.
2. Product con be
3. Moy be reussbie or disposedle.
4. Moy be for rentol or purchese
5 Yendar 1 may be 0 trev on proger setup, wivation, and leovdownirepoackapng befare, during or after the event *

rf anchor wth mechomred equpment.

End Netice

The WaterBlocks™ Solution

ol =

N response to the unresobved need for new and improved flood
protechion systems, Locking Line Barriers proudly introduces
WaterBlocks™ te the Army Corps of Engineers - and the world at.
large

‘WaterBlocks™ are our propeietary line of steelreinforced plastic
polyethylene blocks which knk and lock together usirg magretic vy
Seaks 1o creane a rapidly plastic wall of 8!
protection that prevents hquid penstratio
st of protection and dhwrts t fow of fi

o the joints, p

des 3 dry

od water and other Nuds.

Since deaster response cals for fast action, we've abso ingeriously
designed cur lghtweght blocks 1o fit tegether both when deployed and
during shipping - 50 that an entire fleet of WaterBlocks™ may be
rapidly-deployed via semi-trader trucks.

WaterBlocks™ Design

2 @ %

Deployed

Main Unit Shipping Set

4 Feer

4 FEET

4 FEET

A dasallad condoss auolnnsoinm sildos
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have been In modutar fashion for efficient shipping and minimizing storage space when not In use.

'g and able to be ligured any number of ways, each of LLE's WaterBlocks™ nas 2 footprnt of less than %4 and the ability to flex up
to 15-degrees in ether direction at the joints to provide a wall that curves based on natural changes to the landscape.

ndnidaal weigh app S0 pounds when empty. 50 Units may be easly carried, placed and configured by 3 Sngle person. On
the other hand, ence automatically filled with flood water, the weight of sach WaterBlocks™ swells to a mighty 1,766 posnds - making £ a
formidable barrier beoween what's wet and what's dry.

Just hock at what can fit irede a Sngle semitraier truck
+ 96 WaterBlocks™ Main Units
* 8 WaterSlocks™ Corner Turming Units

That's 416 linear feet of heavy-duty, customizable protection packed in a 83 trailert And whie that's 4 steecard configuration. sy groupiog of
Darriers may be accommodated as the need anses.

WaterBlocks™ Key Features:
+ VERSATILE
o Chonge Vol Aembly Divechion o3 reguired
o Conerod Fooding Traffic, Crowas & Havordous Woste
+ CUSTOMIZABLE
o Effcienty Lock & Seal Sarriers into any configuvation
o Swckoble
o Self filivig iv flood use
+ RAPIDLY-DEPLOYABLE
o Egsiy Mred & moved: 2 men € hoors iwstaVodan or removel per truckond
o Tramportotian & Starage-Friendly - 416 Linvar foet per 53 Trevles
© Quick Release Device ro eNovnare (iting and permit roged Dreakoown of assemblied unts
+ DURABLE & COST-IFFRCTIVE
© REUSABLE and Recydabie
© 20 Yeor Life guaranteed by the monufocturer ond on expected Afe of probatly 40 yeors
o Steel-Pnnrced Regpend Palywihyfene Mot

WaterBlocks™ Applications

Containment Walls

Fov keeping flood water out

Diversionary Walls

For re-chrecting Nood woter as needed

harse bewn designed to provide o rapidly watartight line of protection against rising flood water. Durng the past theee
years of WaterBlocks™ research and development, the groduct has been madified and enhanced several tmes to expand its uses and overall walue.

The team at LLE 5 always SIrvng 1o provde U viry best product and marketable solton. We've already incorporated numerous design
and 10 expand the function and range of applications for WaterBlocks™. And while the man focus of

WaterBiocks™ is and will contirge to be to prowde supenor flood protection, our ingencus ine of products may s be utitzed for s wide range of cther

umes.

Teday, Locking Line Barriers offers a multi-use preduct line with the versatility and features capable of providing unique solutions in multiple
markets.

Construction & Drilling Site -
l 5 Pools & Ponds Islands of Safety
Safety
For protection & comservanion of matir andier Swrang, mabie grocection frem flood woter & other
inzertabve fence posts for aadhonn! hapht & other notuaf resources threots

secunty




“TruckCrusher! Walls"

The standard width of 3 in the USA & 2% ourb to curh
Doubie-stocked 4" widle x & toll x 28 long (27 barrsers) = aopvosimetely 34,709 Ibs, of protective stopping pomwer!

I addition 1o fine-Luning a range of exxended applications for WaterBlocks™, the Locking Line Barriers team has dso designed, deweloped and fled for
patentprocecton for a mew function of WaterBlocks™ as Truck Blockade Walls, we call it the TruckCrusher! configuration.

Wren double-stacked together, WaterBlocks™ can be configured 10 stop a rubber-tired vehicle in its tracks. For example, 3 direct Nt from a semi.
trater truck weh 200ms worth of cargo wil resuk in bess than <20-feet of wall movement with the wall of water-filled blocks collapsing around

the vehicle and mitigating the force of any exploding shvagew| in the ewent of 2 weaponized whide terrest attack

Such applications make Waterlilocks™ particularly marketable to prablic and private Large-
scale events with large crowd attendance.

To barricade & stancard 20 wade street, 21 WaterBlocks™ can be deuble-stacked to create a wall that's 28-feet long, 3-feet high and 4-feet wide.

‘Wren flled, sach WaterSlock™ has an estimated smpact resatance of 5000 pounds, gring the doutle-stacked wall s combined estimated 100,000~
pound impact resistance. There isnt a rubber-tired vehick n exszence abke 1o penetrate a WaterBlocks™ TrackCrusher!

Locking Lisve Barriers is currently seeking grants from both the Homeland Security Department and the Department of Defense to fund a
physical test of this new added feature.

WaterBlocks™ Asset Management & Barrier Sharing Network

Flooding is a unique disaster in terms of how gquickly It strikes - with
ittle notice for preparation. Thousands of Amencans across the country
nave felt the devastating effects of Noods and the pain they cause

Communities under the threat of floods are begging to be better
prepared with adequate barrier protection. Wi our rgorous
background n ncustrial manufactuning, coretruction and logistical
oparations, we've gone ahead and ermsioned an innovative, forward-
thinking solution - the Barrier Sharing Network (2hand Uber Ave)

The Barrier Sharing Network & a system wherely WaterBlocks™ can be
rapidly transported on short notice as a cost-effective response to
pending Meed threats - anywhere in the US. Secause mhen it comas to

mitgating food damage and destruction, Brge quancties of barriers that WaterSl Mobile .
can be delivered on short notice is key. Tor Barrens storage when not in use.
Stored at The Last User’s Lacaron

‘We anticipate that our prmary stape objectives around the sale of
™ th hoirs will gy the revesue yte
Support our continued future growth.

The estabiishment of the Barrier Sharing Network offers WaterSiocks a
sustainable, long-term (20+ years) source of revenue and ever-
expanding rental and licensing opportunities

The Barrier Sharmng Network & an intanpble asset consisting of the
software platform (not yet built) - which may uitimately be
patentable In Its own right - and management thereof,

Since each WaterSlock™ is equipped with an RAID Chip for easy inventory
tracking and every LLB Traler is GPS-enabled, the Barner Shanng
Network oresents a mationwide network of readily-available
WaterBlocks™ Inventery that can be rapidly-deployed to communities in

rwed when floodng strites

e

Locking Line Barrers wil seek to secure sponsorship from major corp Il bodies, private and non-profic
organizations 10 undemwrte the intal marsfacturrg and acquistion costs of large rumbers of truckicods. Thas initial ventory base will provide
thousands of linear feet of WaterBlodks™ Barriers that can be instantly assigned, transported and 10 participati icipaliti

counties and states in need of flood protection or any ather WaterBlocks™ application,

WaterBlocks™ Sponsorship & Branding Opportunities

Sooaing the importance of brandng when it Comes 10 securng majps spcoscrshps, is wiy Locking Line Barriers has built-in a way for sponsor
corporations, organizations and agencies to be recognized for their support of the Barrier Sharing Network

e P by offering sp the oppe y to brand ks™ within the Barrier Sharing Network by permanently
malding the brand's kogo and messaging into the front-facng pla

e woll of each unit they purchase or donate.



“"For every $1 spent on Disaster Mitigation, $7 are saved in Disaster
Recovery Costs.”

- The Derwer Post

The Market & Industry

™ e To examine the current market vatdty of WaterBlocks™, Locking Line
a e Barriers commissioned a detalied study looking at the market
» LY e accoptance, need and overall demand for rapidly-deployable flood
o * rasedos protection and multhuse barrier systems. Addronyd focus was spent
:: -& on means of access rcluding whether the assets are rented through »
s » Crowe wab-based asset and cost-sharing retwork rather than outrnght purchased
M . 3’-’-’ per standard corvention
Ty of [rwergency bmpores by iweston
Since the WaterBlocks™ target market < the emergency authorities and
bl s of o and NGO's,
o ristanch conssted of a natiomwde sampling of 36 randomly-selced
Ll e junsdictions.
*Once v
. o every 2 yeuns or wmare
w0 S QOur research resulted in these key findings:
o * Market need & demand for flood barriers far exceeds the
B — current availability of a sufficient supply
* Untll WaterBlocks™ are brought to market, the need & demand
[y will remain unfulfilled for the formseeable future
0ow - It wouks Lake more than 300 Truckosds of WaterSiocks™ (806 to be
= Less Than | Mie exact, with 63.5 miles of barriers) to fulfil the demand for food barrier
saom 1 12 Wes systerms - and thet's past for the 36 respondents surveyed
g 25 s
00% - » Mere Bas 10 Miles A the currently-discounted MSRP cost of $130,000%ruckiood, LLB sales
oow | woeuld be $104,780,000 for the 36 respandents palled so far

Mies of Flood Rarmiers Requiced

Since the market will guickly absorb at least 100 truckdeads of
WaterBlocks™ in the pllot phase, our research indicates that every
effert should be made to grow the inventory of the Barrier Sharing
Network.

WAL our exlensan Dackground i constraction, the market viabilicy of
the WaterBlocks™ product line in this Industry is undeniable.

Reguiations require every Construction site have a safety and securky
fence bordering the location. Most are weakly-constructed out of chain-
ink ferce, plywood and sometimes plastic, uimately (o be destroyed
upon completion of the job. WaterBlocks™ may be used as 2 cost-

A I that can be and ressed
quickly and ‘while pi g an level of
protection, safety and security.

n ddadition, drillers in the petroleum industry have akso communicated 3
wrque need for WaterBlocks™ as a means of water handling and
storage. Since fracking uses water that mesz be transported in and ou of
the site on 3 dally bases, the WaterBlocks™ product line can reduce
related conts while providing numercus other sekutices Lo 1he proces
by enabling the mobie handling and storage of water virtually arpwhere.

We believe the petreleum industry to be 2 major market for Locking
Une Barriers.

Marketing & Sales Focus

W nend to fermulate a worldwide licensing program that enables WaterSlocks™ - or a variant thereof - to be sold and distributed overseas.
n fact, we have aready receved licensing iInguiries from Mexico and Holand, however our primary objectives at this ime are product sales and the
establishenent of the Sarrier Sharing Network [BSN) in the United States.

LLE initial sales efforts are focused on six key tarpet markets:
1. Product Sales to government agences and municipalties
2. Product Safes to major corporations in the Corstruction and Petrofeum Industries
3. Distrbutorship Development and Expansion domestically and globaly
4. Sponsorship sakes 10 major Corporate Socll Resporaibiity |CSR) departments for BSN invercory expansion
5. Crowdfunding Revenue Sharing Agreement Investments in BSN rwentory expansion
& Revenue Sharing Agreement westmaent Sakes and Grants from Charitabke S01¢3 arganizations for BSN irmentory expansion bised on the fallowing

MOCS Mo >3 NOCS Web Took >3 NOCS Table Woard

Registered 501(c)(3) Public Charities by IRS Subsection Code (BMF 08/2016 501c3)

Total Number

Number of Number of ot

Nember of  Organizations Total Revesue Organizations  Organizations

:m Fling Form  Reported on Form  Assats Reported on Fiing Form  Filing Fore 990

SUBSECCD  Ov) zations 90~ 0 - Form 9%0 * 90N OF FI0N 00
03 1108 452 .68 1851, 208520088 3.461,204,596,971 385,615 757,266
Total 1,108,652 ITLESE LASLITAEINOIE  1.481,204.596,971 85615 757,266

Chatior: : Interriel Pevemss Service, Ewert Orpeniestion Seskoers Master Fie ()
The Usbars [rotiie, Netonst Cover bor Clurfiobbe SLAS, M0 J/mecs orban ooy

Motes



Lawnch on
StarEngine!

Laancs Crawd

Fundrg
on Latfagne

v Conrrn et rwe Trero®
s 202 U5 Butkuois Mastar Fins (aachans 0N ebudtowd

wperied In WODS Core Pies o e
wicotiorn thet fed & Forre D30, $59-£Z, 73097 and. sece 2000, 350N ePtiord w
LB B Maer Fies

24 rentvs of The IR sebeme dele, 83 repaned

‘We estimate that $1 trillion is held by the more than 80,000 ron-profit orgarszations that fall under 5071c3 status in the US. NOTE: thes 15 our estimate
of thw potentiadl particpants from the global group as repoeted in the chart.

WAh this in mend, we bave aho established an agreement with the Disaster Support Foundation (DSF) & $01¢3 nem-profit who will seek grants
and denations to acquire and provide WaterBlocks™ for the Barrier Sharing Netwoek for a share of the reverwe. This relationsnip provides
potential charzable sponsors with the opportunty 1o 13 for pestive social Impact affecting countless
communities nationwide

What Else Makes LLB Special

As o Service-Disabled US Veteran-Oaned Busimess, making Locking
Line Barriers Corporation eligible for "Contract Set-a-Sides’ for cur
products and services with federal goverrmment agencies.
JOE DANILUK
The Army Corps of Engineers recently put out 3 Regquest For

s g 45 to the ity of ‘rapidly flood

q

contred barriers.’

A proposal in this regard his aready subsstted and put us in a unique

position to capitalize on the opportunity ence the first line of
WatarBlocky™ demo units have been manufactured

W wish 10 sincerely Thank our SPONSORS for their part in prowding the
Perks for this offenng

Invest in WaterBlocks™ Today!

Locking Line Barrars has U power 1o market a revelutionary new
product with Incredible demand o virtually mo competition that not
anly penerites revenue and profits, Bt abo saves Ives, communitws and

our envircoment.

Your asa o Invester in ™ today will
help create an Incredible sockal IMpact across our country for a long
timne to come. Join cur founders’ imasstment team so we can bring this

program and benefits 10 markes sconer than later

Your irmeestment not andy hedps us launch - it dso makes you a part of
the ownership investor team sharing in the profits and growth of the
Company.

With your help, Locking Line Barriers can establish and grow the next
Jevel of flood p for . Thank you!
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Meet Our Team

Joe Daniluk
CEO & Director

A Devvver ctvy, jouph i 0 iendce dasténd candat
veteran, married wih taa chiiEnen. Jor frvarte
pauimes inclade shing Mty and Averckd morket
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Description of Susiness Exousive Global Licersor and Dstributor of [he Water S0 srosucts and saraoes. Heping Sase Lives, Communies

AN our Emrenment.

Type of Secwrity Offered Chss B Non vosng Common Shares
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A Post Script Report ConExpo 2020

ConExpo 2020: W/

Key metrics reflect overall quality of CONEXPO-CON/AGG and IFPE 2020 attendees:
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On TUES. WED & THURS from § pm to 8 pm. FREE

WaterSlccke™ ARMOR s » highy-schanced, Dapartmart of
Detanse-grach version of ks evar-pozular WaterBlodks™ Flacd
Barrier Systmms - known for €3 supenize g, alowing or
Rapsd Deployreart and Efficient Asvembly & Rermoved of &3
products

The dermand for WaterSlocks™ Iocd Barrier Syiterrs s skead
PRirg Brosghout the pre-marketplace mih musple
Iasufaciur ng and dalntunon oplioss on the Labke.

Addithamaly, Wakcrfihacks™ s i the nche of 3

AND Wancriihocks ™ s 3 Fenred Sogreew
wellecconed and cogoeng Stock Offring on e

airing won on 3 Natkrully Syrdcatad “Shark

Tank™ type Larcproncurial TV Show weasly
“StartEngine” crnlat

View (MTering Page at: v n 01N com “Amwrica’s Next lavestment

View Shaw Tradher s

#1 Expaty CF lavestrent Portsl

W OFOH coem

“WoterSlocks wea fosnded with the miaiae to growde 0 sagerior fleod pretection spatem o help saves (ves comvnanities ond osr
eovironment, ” sald joe Danllak, Founder & of Lecking Line Barrie o of -

beard sbost the tragic events at the Marvest Mask Ffeatival As hod te take 3 when ARMNOR wea Sarn ond
1 Aere, Seck i Les Vepas, te Protect ond Serve this and of comvounities srosnd oar cosndry.

About Us:
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VIDEO TRANSCRIPT (Exhibit D)
WaterBlocks Intro-Video Transcript
We have the technology to forecast storms 7 to 14 days in advance.

Within that 10 to 14 day timeframe we don't have the technology to respond to mitigate the
damage this caused by these storms. Until now.

My name is Joe Daniluk. I’m president of the Locking Line Barrier Corporation. Allow me to
introduce you to a brand new technology. Rapid deployable flood control barrier system that
we've trademark under the name of WaterBlocks.

It’s a 4 foot cube that when divided in half in a very unique fashion it becomes

two separate pieces, when put together for flood protection, creates a 4-foot wall 8 foot wide
and 4-foot tall. It’s rapidly deployable. It’s easily handled. There is no other product in the
market

that does exactly that.
The current tools that are used by municipalities across the country and around the world
consists of sandbag walls jersey barriers and then anything else that might be handy.

We decided to commission a market survey. The demand for our product is so large just in this
country alone, there is not enough manufacturing facilities in existence to make enough
barriers

to meet the entirety of the demand.

Take for example a hospital that sits on a quarter acre square that needs flood control protection
to create an island of safety for the building. That’s 1 mile of barriers that’s needed. And we
need ten truck-loads which costs 1.5 million dollars.

That 1.5 million dollar investment can be reused for at least the next 20 years to protect that 1.5
billion dollar hospital complex.

If we did that for just one hospital, what we would need to do for the entire county. And then
think about hurricanes, have impacted our coastlines all around our country.

The demand exists without question for our product. We're ready to go to market with the
solution to the problem. But what we need is your help. Join with us on our investor team.

So that we can go out and help save communities, lives, property and our environment.

WaterBlocks Product Demo Video Transcript



I'll tell you a little bit about our product how it functions and what it does.

This is a one-ninth scale model. In real life a four foot cube it's four foot by four foot by four
foot it weighs in this shape about a hundred pounds now the way we turn it into an eight foot
wall.

Originally it was designed to function like this. But we decided that lifting this four feet in the
air and then having to drop it down that slot might be troublesome. So we built this quick-
release mechanism. It has its own grab handles and you set it out of the way and pull them apart
you don't have to lift them there's no lifting involved.

You can now access the door let the water out, put the lifting mechanism back in place,
put them back together and reload them in the truck.

We use a special resin that will give us a 20 year warranty life from the resin
manufacturer themselves.

The question that everyone's had is how do we seal the joint between the two and that's because
of a magnetic seal. In the female joint right in that notch and that's what seals the joint so the
water doesn't come flowing through between the barriers.

The unique features of this include water doors this is a gravity door when the water comes and
it starts to rise it fills the barrier which only weighed fifty pounds it now weighs 1,750 pounds.

If you want to fill it before the flood comes you can use this four inch hole and stick your fire
hose in there and let the pumper truck pump the water in and fill it up.

For ease of emptying a sliding door that you can open and let all the water out then fold it back
up and put it together. Load them back in the truck and send them on their way they're gone.

And that's all there is to it.

Text



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required to
pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 6-8% (six to eight percent) commission
based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement
of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole
discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities issued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities being
offered and sold by the issuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any reason,
even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be cancelled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The Target Goal Early & Oversubscriptions

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50% and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, and the minimum
offering period of 21 days has been met, the issuer can create a new target deadline at
least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the new target deadline via email
and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours before new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$1.07M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer.

e [f the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

o If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its



target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Mini | Maxi I \

e In order to invest, to commit to an investment or to communicate on our platform, users
must open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-
personal information including information related to income, net worth, and other
investments.

e Investor Limitations: Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all
crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on how much they
can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) and
annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then
during any 12-month period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,200 or 5% of the
lesser of their annual income or net worth. If both their annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest up to
10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is less, but their investments cannot exceed
$107,000.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

Locking Line Barriers
dba
LLB Corporation

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the undersigned, being a natural person of
eighteen years or more, proposes to form a corporation in accordance with the laws of the State
of Colorado pursuant to the Colorado Business Corporation Act, and to that end does hereby
sign, adopt and deliver to the Secretary of State of Colorado these Articles of Incorporation:

ARTICLE I
Name
The name of the corporation shall be:
LOCKING LINE BARRIERS
dba
LLB Corporation
ARTICLE II

Period of Duration

This corporation shall exist in perpetuity, from and after the date of filing these Articles of
Incorporation with the Secretary of State of Colorado unless dissolved according to law.

ARTICLE III
Registered Office and Registered Agent

The address of the initial registered office of the corporation is 4155 E. Jewell Ave. Suite 610
Denver, Colorado 80222 and the name of the initial registered agent at such address is Joseph
Daniluk. Either the registered office or the registered agent may be changed in the manner
permitted by law.

ARTICLE IV

Objects and Purposes

The objects and purposes for which the said corporation is organized and the nature of the
business to be carried on by it is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a corporation

may be organized under the Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended.

The clauses setforth herein shall be construed as objects, purposes and powers and the matters
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expressed in each clause shall be in no way limited by reference or inference from the terms of
any other clause, but shall be regarded as independent objects, purposes and powers; the
enumeration of specific objects, purposes and powers shall not be construed to limit or restrict in
any manner the general powers and rights of the corporation as provided by law, or shall the
expression of one object, purpose or power be determined to exclude another, although it be of
like nature but not expressed. Further, the purpose shall include the restatement of the original
articles of incorporation and reorganization under Colorado Law, as directed by the Board of
Directors and approved by the Shareholders.

ARTICLE V
Capital

The aggregate number of shares Capital Stock which this corporation shall have authority to
issue is 20,000,000 shares of no par value each, which shares shall be designated “Common
Stock,” in one or more classes or series, having no par value each, and 20,000.000 shares
designated “Preferred Stock,” in one or more classes or series, each having no par value or a par
value as determined by the Board of Directors.

Authority is vested in the board of directors of the corporation to prescribe, in a resolution
providing for the issuance of such shares, the classes, series, the number of each class or series of
stock to be issued and the voting powers or no voting powers, designations, preferences,
limitations, restrictions and relative rights of each class or series of stock. The corporation shall
have one or more classes of shares that together have unlimited voting rights and one or more
classes that together are entitled to receive the corporation's net assets upon dissolution.

1. Voting Rights, Cumulative voting. Each outstanding share of the classes and series
shall be entitled to such voting powers, full or limited, or no voting powers as shall be stated and
expressed in the resolution providing for the issue of such stock adopted by the corporation's
board of directors. Cumulative voting shall not be allowed in any election by the shareholders of
the corporation.

4 Pre-emptive Rights. Any holder of shares of the corporation, whether now of hereafter
authorized, shall not have the pre-emptive or preferential right to acquire any shares or securities
of the corporation, including shares or securities held in the treasury of the corporation, The
corporation's board of directors may create and issue warrants, rights or options to purchase any
shares of stock of any class, classes or series, whether or not in connection with the issue and
sale of any shares of stock or other securities. Shares may be issued with terms which include
the option for such stock to be redeemable, convertible, or exchangeable for shares of another
class or series of stock of the corporation, at the option of the corporation, the stockholder or
another person, or upon the occurrence of a designated event, at such price or rate as shall be
stated and expressed in the resolution providing for the issue of such shares.

3. Dividends. Dividends in cash, property or shares of the corporation may be paid upon

the outstanding Capital Stock, excluding any treasury stock held by the corporation, as and when
declared by the board of directors, out of funds of the corporation to the extent and in the manner
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permitted by law.

4. Distribution in Liquidation. Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
corporation, and after paying or adequately providing for the payment of all its obligations, the
remainder of the assets of the corporation shall be distributed, either in cash or in kind, pro-rata
to the holders; first to the preferred shareholders, and any remainder then to the common
shareholders. The board of directors may, from time to time, distribute to the shareholders in
partial liquidation, a portion of its assets, in cash or property, in the manner permitted and upon
compliance with limitations imposed by law.

ARTICLE VI
Initial Board of Directors

The number of directors of the corporation and the classifications as to the term of office shall be
provided for in the bylaws of the corporation. The initial number of directors shall be one. The
name and address of the initial member is Joseph Daniluk 4155 E. Jewell Ave, Suite 610 Denver,
Colorado 80222.

ARTICLE VII
Bylaws of the Corporation

The Bylaws may contain any provisions for the regulation and management of the affairs of the
corporation not inconsistent with applicable law or these Articles of Incorporation. The initial
Bylaws of the corporation shall be adopted by the board of directors. Subject to bylaws, if any,
that may be adopted by the stockholders entitled to vote thereon, the power to adopt, alter,
amend, or repeal the bylaws or to adopt new bylaws is vested in the board of directors of the
corporation.

ARTICLE VIII
Right of Directors to Contract with the Corporation
No contract or other transaction between the corporation and one or more of its directors or any
other corporation, firm association, or entity in which one or more of its directors are directors or
officers or are financially interested shall be either void or voidable solely because of such
relationship or interest or solely because such directors are present at the meeting of the board of
directors or a committee thereof which authorizes, approves, or ratifies such contract or
transaction.
ARTICLE IX
Corporate Opportunity

The officers, directors and other members of management of this corporation shall be subject to
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the doctrine of "corporate opportunities” only insofar as it applies to business opportunities in
which this corporation has expressed an interest as determined from time to time by this
corporation's board of directors as evidence by resolutions appearing in the corporation's
minutes. Once such areas of interest are delineated, all such business opportunities within such
areas of interest which come to the attention of the officers, directors, and other members of
management of this corporation shall be disclosed promptly to this corporation and made
available to it. The board of directors may reject any business opportunity presented to it and
thereafter any officer, director or member of management may avail himself of such opportunity.
Until such time as this corporation, through its board of directors, has designated an area of
interest, the officers, directors and other members of management of this corporation shall be
free to engage in such areas of interest on their own and this doctrine shall not limit the rights of
any officer, director or other member of management of this corporation to continue a business
existing prior to the time that such area of interest is designated by the corporation. This
provision shall not be construed to release any employee of this corporation (other than an
officer, director or member of management) from any duties which he may have to this
corporation.

ARTICLE X
Eliminating Personal Liability

Officers and directors shall have no personal liability to the corporation or its shareholders for
damages for breach of fiduciary duty as an officer or director. This provision does not eliminate
or limit the liability of an officer or director for acts or omissions involving intentional
misconduct, fraud, a knowing violation of law, or the payment of dividends in violation of any
applicable statute.

ARTICLE XI
Indemnification of Officers, Directors and Others

The corporation may indemnify any person, his heirs, executors and administrators entitled to
indemnification as provided for in the Colorado Statutes, as revised, who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative to the maximum extent
permitted by the law including but not limited to making other financial arrangements for
indemnification regardless of whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify
a person against such liability. The termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by judgment,
order, settlement, conviction or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not of itself
create a presumption that the person did not act either in good faith, in a manner which he
reasonably believed to be in the best interests of the corporation or that he did not have
reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was lawful. Such determinations shall be made by
the board of directors by a majority of a quorum consisting of directors who were not parties to
such action, suit, or proceedings, or if such a quorum is not obtainable or even if obtainable a
quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, or
by the shareholders entitled to vote thereon. The indemnification or advancement of costs and
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expenses provided for by the corporation shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to
which those indemnified may be entitled under the articles of incorporation, any bylaw,
agreement, vote of shareholders or disinterested directors, or otherwise.

ARTICLE XII
Amendment of Articles of Incorporation
Unless otherwise provided for in these articles, the articles of incorporation of the corporation
may be amended from time to time by a majority vote of all shareholders entitled to vote thereon,
by written ballot in person or by proxy held at any general or special meeting of shareholders
upon lawful notice.
ARTICLE XIII

Incorporator

The name and address of the incorporator is Joseph Daniluk, 4155 E. Jewell Ave. Suite 610
Denver, CO 80222.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, Joseph Daniluk, for the purpose of forming a

corporation under the laws of the State of Colorado, does make, file and record these articles of
incorporation and certifies that the facts herein stated are true; and I have hereunto set my hand

this 09 day of October, 2015.
INCORPORATOR:

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
OF APPOINTMENT BY REGISTERED AGENT

Joseph Daniluk hereby certifies his ce of appointment as Regjst Agent for the above
named corporation on thisthe £~ day ol'\ gOI 5. -

I _\‘/'}'1",4 &

e 2
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LOCKING LINE BARRIERS CORPORATION dba LLB CORPORATION

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOVEMBER 26, 2015

A special meeting of the board of Directors of Locking Line Barriers dba LLB Corporation was
called on November 26, 2015. All Directors were present and waived notice of the meeting.

It was reported and moved that the Board of Directors approve and authorize the issuance of
11,000,000 shares of the 20,000,000 common shares authorized of the Capital Stock of the
Corporation in accordance with the Corporate Resolution dated November 21, 2015 as follow:

8,500,000 Class A; unrestricted voting common shares,

And further;

2,500,000 Class B, restricted non-voting common shares,

A Total of 11,000,000 Capital Common Shares of the Corporation.

For the purposes of capitalizing the company and which the CEO shall be authorized to issue as
necessary from time to time,

The motion was approved and resolved and thereby effective this date.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Is! fosephe P. Dandluk
Joseph P. Daniluk,

Director and Secretary



